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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 1988 % Change
Operating FeVenueSs: ¥ e i3 o i sy e o ot $1,367,613 $1,315,422 +4%
Income from Operationss« . foc et s oE $ 233,290 $ 257,073 —9%
Pro forma net income (excluding certain gains in

1988 and 1987 and one-time charges in 1988) . . . . . $ 166,059* $ 132,434* +25%
Pro forma earnings per share (excluding certain

gains in 1988 and 1987 and one-time

charges:in 88 CorrnG s s v sl D S $ 12.90* $  10.30* +25%
Dividendspershare - - Fass il vo Bun e i my $ 1.56 $ +22%
Shareholders’ equity pershare .. ... ............ $ 6750 $ +41%
Average number of shares outstanding. . . ... ... ... 12,873 -

*Excluding gains in 1988 and 1987 of $115.7 million ($8.99 per share) and $54.3 million ($4.22 per share), respectively, from
the sales of remaining SportsChannel interests and cellular interests; and Newsweek restructuring costs in 1988 of $12.6 million

($.98 per share).
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

1988 was a year of solid performance and significant
investment for the future.

Pro forma net income —reflecting a substantial
improvement in net interest income and a lower
effective tax rate—rose 25 percent to $166 million
($12.90 per share), from $132 million ($10.30 per
share) in 1987. These figures do not include non-
recurring gains of $54 million in 1987 and $116
million in 1988 from the sales of cellular telephone
and SportsChannel interests, which were discussed
in last year’s annual report. Also excluded from 1988
pro forma results are Newsweek restructuring charges
of $13 million.

Revenue for 1988 totaled $1.4 billion, a 4 percent
increase over $1.3 billion in 1987.

Total return on average shareholders’ equity
(excluding nonrecurring items) was 25.1 percent,
compared with 26.6 percent the previous year.

The annual dividend rate was raised on January
12, 1989, to $1.84 per share, from $1.56 per share.

m Newspaper division operating income declined 3
percent to $141 million, from $145 million in 1987.
Newsprint costs, which rose by $16 million, or 13
percent, over the previous year, were a major factor
in the decrease. The Post also absorbed one-time
payments in connection with settling its mailroom
contract and completing 29 composing room buy-
outs, both of which represent important investments
for future growth.

The mailroom contract gives The Post manning
authority as well as the ability to introduce new
technology. This year’s buyouts reduce the compos-
ing room staff to 252 compared with 473 ten years
ago, a 47 percent decline.

In a soft market for newspaper advertising nation-
wide, The Post performed well. Advertising inches
increased 2 percent, with one less week in 1988 than
in 1987. Post advertising revenue was up 6 percent
to $535 million. Except for national advertising, all
categories registered gains.

Circulation also continued to grow. For the latest
12-month reporting period, daily circulation rose 1.5
percent to 789,665 from 778,044 —the third year in
a row our increase surpassed 10,000. Sunday circu-
lation climbed 1.6 percent to 1.1 million. In the

most recent reporting period, half the top ten
newspapers reported circulation declines.

Circulation growth enabled The Post to maintain
high market penetration. Average primary-market
penetration is now 55 percent daily and 74 percent
on Sunday. By comparison, the average penetration
rate for other newspapers in the top ten markets
is 22 percent daily and 29 percent on Sunday.

The Post continued to strengthen its local cover-
age, opening two additional suburban news bureaus
in 1988. Once again The Post met readers’ expecta-
tions for exceptional political reporting, especially
in an election year. Distinguished reporting from
the Soviet Union highlighted The Post’s foreign
coverage. Post television editor and chief
television critic Tom Shales won The Post’s 19th
Pulitzer Prize.

The Herald, the company’s daily and Sunday
newspaper in Everett, Washington, enjoyed circu-
lation and advertising growth.

® Broadcast division operating income declined 8
percent in 1988 to $64 million, from $70 million in
1987. This year’s results reflect a pre-tax charge of
$7 million to write down syndicated programming
that underperformed expectations. Excluding this
charge, broadcast results were slightly ahead of
1987 —a better performance than achieved by most
in the industry.

A soft advertising market, particularly in Detroit,
held revenue growth to 5 percent. The splintering of
the television marketplace also was a factor. In
addition, buyouts and consolidations among some
major national advertisers had an adverse impact on
revenue.

Fortunately WPLG, our ABC affiliate in Miami,
had an outstanding year. Moreover, all of our
stations again ranked number one in their markets,
sign-on to sign-off, in the November ratings sweeps.
This remains a signal accomplishment as three
networks are represented in our group. Ratings
strength gives us leverage for future growth.

m Cable division operating income increased 15 per-
cent in 1988 to $20 million, from $18 million the
previous year. Cable cash flow was $51 million, up



19 percent from $43 million in 1987 and up 69
percent from $30 million at the end of 1985, shortly
before we acquired our cable division.

The number of basic subscribers rose 4 percent to
402,000, from 385,000 in 1987. About 3,000 of the
new subscribers were acquired through the purchase
of a cable system in Bisbee, Arizona, in July.

Division revenue rose 17 percent to $115 million,
from $99 million in 1987. Concerted marketing
efforts produced an 8 percent increase in pay cable
revenue to $30 million. Pay-per-view continued to
grow at an accelerated pace, contributing about $1
million in revenue. Half of Post-Newsweek Cable’s
subscribers now have access to pay-per-view. Cable
advertising revenue rose to $3 million, a 41 percent
gain over 1987.

Post-Newsweek was awarded cable franchises by
the Chicago suburbs of Glencoe and Winnetka,
[linois. We will spend about $5 million in 1989 to
construct systems in newly awarded franchise areas,
which will be serviced from our existing cable
operation in Highland Park.

m Newsweek had an excellent year. Operating income
before restructuring charges rose 32 percent to $20
million, from $15 million in 1987.

Katharine Graham
Chairman of the Board

A dramatic improvement in Newsweek Interna-
tional results was a major factor in the gain. Ad pages
in the Atlantic, Pacific and Latin America editions
rose 25 percent as all three editions enjoyed a
strong year. International benefited from general
global economic growth and increased advertising
as clients prepare for the anticipated 1992 elimina-
tion of trade barriers in the European Economic
Community. The cost control measures undertaken
by Newsweek International in previous years pro-
duced good results as well.

The domestic edition of Newsweek also had a
successful year. Circulation reached the highest
levels in Newsweek’s history, climbing 2.3 percent
to 3,262,900. Significantly, these gains were
achieved without the use of costly electronic premi-
ums, thereby maximizing circulation’s profit
contribution.

Newsweek’s editorial quality lies at the heart of
this performance. Newsweek earned three National
Magazine Award nominations in 1988, including
General Excellence. Election coverage, in particu-
lar, gave readers a refreshing view of the long and
negative campaign.

Hindered by a weak market for national advertis-
ing, domestic advertising pages declined 2 percent.
Although cigarette and hard liquor advertising

Richard D. Simmons
President



accounted for only 293 ad pages this year, versus
1,000 a decade ago, Newsweek has been able to
attract several new categories of advertising that
had not previously appeared in newsweeklies.
Newsweek carried out restructuring activities to
position itself for today’s more rigorous environment.
A voluntary early-retirement program was accepted
by approximately 70 long-time employees. In addi-
tion, several business departments began moving
from New York to Newsweek’s new facility in
Mountain Lakes, New Jersey. Newsweek hopes
through these and other steps to be producing
annual pre-tax savings of approximately $12 million

by 1990.

m Stanley H. Kaplan Educational Center posted supe-
rior growth in both revenue and student enroll-
ments, which now exceed 110,000. Four new

permanent centers opened in 1988.

® Equity in earnings of affiliates rose 8 percent in
1988 to $19 million. Improved results from the
company’s newsprint affiliates were primarily
responsible for the gain.

m Several changes strengthened our management
team. Diana M. Daniels, general counsel, was elected
a vice president of the company. Alan Frank was
appointed vice president and general manager of
WDIV in Detroit. He had been Post-Newsweek
Stations’s vice president for programming and pro-
duction. John Garwood rejoined Post-Newsweek
Stations as vice president and general manager of
WPLG in Miami. Steve Wasserman became vice
president and general manager of WJXT in Jackson-
ville. He had been vice president/news and station
manager of WPLG. At Newsweek, Gerard Smith,
who was publisher, became vice chairman. Howard
Smith was named publisher; he had been executive

vice president.

® Two directors, having reached the mandatory
retirement age, will not stand for reelection at the
annual meeting in May.

Arjay Miller has been a director ever since The
Washington Post Company went public in 1971.
His wise counsel, hard work and generous advice
have contributed greatly to our success over the

years. OQur operating managers, too, have learned to
depend on him for the kind of guidance that can
result only from his blend of keen business intellect
and broad experience.

Robert S. McNamara has been a director since
1981. In addition to the thoughtful perspective he
brought to public issues, Bob McNamara challenged
us to think creatively in business as well. In
particular, he saw the opportunities of an expanding
global market and how Newsweek International,
especially, could capitalize on them.

We will miss both tremendously.

m As we look ahead, we can’t help but be concerned
about the serious financial difficulties facing the
United States. The budget and trade deficits not
only undermine the country’s ability to grow and
compete, they also challenge our traditional faith in
future progress—the core of the American spirit.
The ever-growing mountain of business debt result-
ing from highly leveraged acquisitions looms large
and ominous on the horizon as well.

Despite the dangers and uncertainties these devel-
opments portend for business, we are optimistic
about The Washington Post Company’s ability to
grow. We are prepared to turn the unpredictable to
our advantage. We believe the principles on which
the company has long been managed —a commit-
ment to quality, careful control of expenses and
investment for the long term— will continue to
serve us well. We anticipate a good year in 1989.

Sincerely,
Katharine Graham
Chairman of the Board

)

Richard D. Simmons
President

March 1, 1989



NEWSPAPER DIVISION

® The Washington Post continued to expand its suburban coverage, opening news
bureaus in Loudoun County, Virginia, and Anne Arundel County, Maryland.
The newspaper enhanced its Sports section with design improvements and

more space.
® Among the year’s top stories, the scope and depth of the drug crisis in Washington
84 85 86 87 88

Operating Revenues
(8 in millions) election campaign included a six-part story on candidate George Bush and a series

were extensively reported by the local news staff. Coverage of the 1988 presidential

of essays by David Maraniss on Jesse Jackson. David Remnick’s reporting from
the Soviet Union captured the drama and tragedy of the Armenian earthquake.
The Post’s television critic, Tom Shales, won a Pulitzer Prize for his lively and

incisive commentary.

® Circulation growth remained strong. For the 12-month period ending
September 30, 1988, average daily circulation grew 1.5 percent to 789,665, and
Sunday circulation advanced 1.6 percent to 1,122,579. In the past ten years,
The Post’s 12-month circulation has increased 34 percent daily and 38 percent

Sunday.
84 85 86 87 88

Operating Income
(8 in millions) any daily newspaper in the top ten U.S. markets.

® Market penetration was 55 percent daily and 74 percent Sunday, the highest of

s B Advertising grew to 5.9 million inches, from 5.8 million in 1987, an increase of
5.79 5.

5,95 546 5-50 2 percent. Advertising revenue increased 6 percent to $535 million.

Some People Who Made a Difference in 1988

Q Q
O 0J

Robert L. Asher

= Editorial Writer
Advertising Inches ,
(in millions) Bob’s daily editorials
Publisher’s measurements helped defeat a National
Rifle Association-backed

1,123% campaign to overturn

Washington Post

1,086 1,105 Maryland’s gun-control
law. A 29-year Post vet-
eran, Bob joined The Post
as a copy aide. He later

1,037 1,056

became a reporter and
editor and now is the
lead editorial writer on

local issues.

84 85 86 87

Washington Post
Circulation (in thousands)

) Sunday
*unaudited




James D. Carroll
Mailroom Foreman,
Springfield Plant
Jimmy was among the
leaders of a mailroom/
production team that
brought the newspaper
industry’s first two pre-
print collators online,
improving productivity
in this key area by 20
percent. On average, Post
collators handle over a
million preprints per shift.

B The Post’s continuing success is in part a reflection of the strength and
dynamism of the Washington metropolitan area. The market has enjoyed
sustained population growth, along with robust expansion in employment,
during the past decade. Although Washington ranks tenth among the nation’s
markets in population, it is first in average household income and in proportion
of college graduates. Affluence and education have combined to create a level of
purchasing power and broad-based demand for upscale products that leads the
nation’s largest markets. Sales and Marketing Management’s 1988 Survey of
Buying Power ranks Washington first in automotive sales, general merchandise
sales and furniture, home furnishings and appliances sales. Attracted by the
area’s economic vitality, national retailers Macy’s and Nordstrom have recently

entered the market.

® Production continued to make advances in both technological innovation and
productivity. The Post is the first newspaper to have adapted a commercial
binding machine, the collator, for inserting use. A mailroom labor contract
settlement provided job guarantees in return for work-rule changes. Together,
these initiatives have achieved 20 percent gains in productivity. A $22 million
capital expenditure has been approved for additional facilities and automation
improvements. Two additional collators will be acquired to achieve complete
collator assembly of Sunday inserts, and transport between the warehouse and
the collators will be mechanized through the use of automatically guided

vehicles.

Patricia McCartney
Credit Manager
Trish led a staff that set

all-time records in collec-

tion percentages in 1988,
while retaining a sensi-
tive, customer-conscious

Milton Coleman attitude. The credit unit

Assistant Managing | is responsible for collec-
Editor/ * tions from over 35,000
Metropolitan News commercial accounts and
Milton heads the 150- 130,000 other accounts.

person metropolitan news
staff, the newsroom’s
largest. He led The Post’s
coverage of an area-wide
drug crisis that fueled
the deadliest year in the
region’s history. The
Post’s persistent, probing
coverage found new ways
to bring home to readers
the pervasive threat of
this growing crisis.




® Frank Havlicek joined The Post as vice president/industrial relations.

® The Washington Post National Weekly Edition averaged circulation of 70,000
copies per week in the last six months of 1988, representing 11 percent growth

over the previous year.

8 The Washington Post Writers Group had a good year. Television columnist Tom
Shales, syndicated since 1981, joined George F. Will, David Broder, Ellen
Goodman, Charles Krauthammer and Berke Breathed as Pulitzer Prize winners

represented by the Writers Group.
B The Herald, the company’s daily and Sunday paper in Everett, Washington,

enjoyed strong circulation growth. For the 12-month period ending September
30, 1988, daily circulation increased 1.7 percent to 56,217, and Sunday
circulation grew 3.7 percent to 61,953. The diversity and breadth that lately
have characterized economic growth in Snohomish County bode well, as
employment at the Boeing Company’s 747/767 manufacturing plant in Everett
increased, and the county has become recognized as a preferred site for the

development and manufacture of bio-medical products.

Robert Taylor

Vice President,
Vanita Morgan Robinson Terminal
Paperhandler Warehouse Corporation
Foreman, In his 24 years of serv-
Northwest Plant ice, Robert has held just
Vanita became the first about every operational
woman foreman of The Jjob at Robinson Termi-
Post’s paperhandlers nal, beginning as a truck
department, an achieve- driver and working his
ment she attributes to way up to vice president.
“learning all you can In 1988, Robert helped
and being ready when lead Robinson Terminal,

the opportunities come
your way.” Paperhandlers
bring 1,700-pound rolls
of newsprint from stor-

The Post’s newsprint

handling and storage
Jacility, to a record year.

age up to the presses dur-
ing press runs.

Janet Dean

Inserting Manager,

The Herald

Under Janet’s leadership,
The Herald handled a
13 percent increase in
inserts in 1988, while
providing more zoning
opportunities and better
service to customers. Janet
began working at The
Herald in 1978 as a
hand-inserter.




POST-NEWSWEEK STATIONS

Once again, the four Post-Newsweek stations led the ratings in their markets,

sign-on to sign-off, for most of the year.

® WDIV/TV4-Detroit completed its fourth straight year as the top-rated televi-
sion station in Detroit and again was the highest-rated NBC affiliate in the
country’s top ten markets.

The year was focused on efforts toward increasing the station’s position
of leadership in the market. The early news block was re-formatted, with new

84 85 86 87

sets and graphics added, resulting in a share gain of 24 percent. News 4 Nightbeat

Operating Revenues

(RO at 11:00 p.m. increased to four ratings points its winning margin. Important
ratings gains also were made at 4:00 p.m., as “The Cosby Show,” seen in
syndication, boosted early fringe shares by 67 percent.

A marketing effort was launched promoting the station’s personalities and
showcasing WDIV’s community involvement. A number of new programming
ventures were created, and all were number one in their time periods. These
stationwide events, all of which benefited local charities, proved to be
successful both with viewers and advertisers.

Chris Rohrs became vice president/marketing and station manager. He had
been vice president and general sales manager. Bob Warfield, vice president/

84 85 86 87 88 news, took on the additional responsibility of director of broadcast operations.

e A ® WPLG/TV10-Miami finished its fourth consecutive year as the dominant South

($ in millions)

Florida television station. The level of competition skyrocketed as three VHF

Some People Who Made a Difference in 1988

Michael T. Dorsey
Vice President/Sales
& Marketing,

Gary Corbitt WPLG

Research Director, Mike and his manage-

WJXT, and

Research Coordinator,

ment team guided the
sales and marketing
effort of WPLG to a re-
cord year in 1988. The
local sales staff achieved

Post-Newsweek Stations
A leader with a national
reputation in the tele-
vision research business, record billing months sev-
Gary was instrumental eral times during the year
in developing and imple- and the national sales
menting the sophisticated team generated a record
marketing techniques month in November.
that have achieved supe-
rior results for WJXT's
sales department. His
ability to project future
ratings by analyzing past
results has helped keep
WJXT the dominant sta-

tion in its market.




Mark Effron

News Director,
WEFSB

Mark has done an ex-
ceptional job in shaping
the growth of all of
WFSB'’s news programs
and, with that effort, a
commensurate increase in
ratings. In addition to
news, Mark has extended
his effort and involve-
ment to WFSB’s local
programming and com-
munity service projects.

10

stations in Miami changed ownership or affiliation. Through the attendant
upheaval, WPLG strengthened its overall position in the market.

The WPLG sales team generated substantial new business, and WPLG
finished the year ahead of projected revenue goals.

Eyewitness News at eleven o’clock in November marked its tenth anniver-
sary as the market’s number one news program. Channel 10 continued to be
South Florida’s choice for breaking news and big stories like the Democratic
and Republican National Conventions, Election "88, the space shuttle Discov-
ery mission, corruption in the Dade County jails, unsafe school buses and the
Mafia moving into Broward County. WPLG investigative reports on the abuse
and mistreatment of the elderly and children within Florida’s Department of
Health and Rehabilitative Services and the subsequent cover-up won the
prestigious Investigative Reporters and Editors Award.
® WFSB/TV3-Hartford continued to increase its leadership in the Hartford-New
Haven market, strengthening its number one position sign-on to sign-off, in all
local news periods and even prime time, despite CBS’s third-place performance
nationwide. WFSB also became the first station in Southern New England to
close caption its local newscasts for the deaf and hearing-impaired.

WFSB’s Vote/88 project took full advantage of the presidential election year
by registering more than 10,400 new voters at traveling “Votervan” sessions
held at fairs and shopping centers throughout Connecticut.

A number of WFSB photographers received national recognition for their
videography and editing, and the station again dominated the local Emmy

awards in Southern New England.

Henry Maldonado
Program and
Promotion Manager,
wWDIV

Henry took on the addi-

tional duties of promo- E

tion manager and led

the department in creat-
ing a new look and theme
for WDIV that effectively
portray its strengths to &
viewers and advertisers.
In programming, Henry
helped develop important
new local projects. One,
“The First Pitch is for
CATCH,” uses the ball
thrown in the Detroit
Tigers’ ceremonial first
pitch throughout the state
to raise money for hospi-
talized children.




Ann Pace

Vice President/
Programming and
Director of Promotion,
WJXT

Doubling as program-
ming and promotion di-
rector, Ann helped craft
WJXT’s dominant pro-
gram schedule and re-
vised on-air graphics. She
has been the force behind
some of the most creative
and innovative promo-
tion campaigns in the
market. Ann is credited
with turning reruns of
old television series into
“cult favorites” just by
the way she promoted
them.

® WJXT/TV4-Jacksonville maintained its market share in 1988 as growth in the
local economy began to slow and the competition for advertisers’ dollars
increased. National sales, fueled by election year political advertising, re-
bounded with the repeal of the Florida sales tax on services, including advertising.
WIJXT ended the year with an overall gain in revenues.

With strong local news and information programming, WJXT once again
outperformed the competition in almost every key daypart. WJXT remains one
of only a few stations in the United States with an unbroken average daily
audience share of more than 30 percent.

In 1988, WJXT received the J.C. Penney-University of Missouri Television
Award for Community Leadership for the one-hour Post-Newsweek documen-
tary “Cut-rate Care: America’s Daycare Gamble” and its 1987 community service
campaign focusing on the nation’s childcare crisis.

Groundbreaking for WJXT’s new state-of-the-art broadcast facility is set for
spring of 1989, following completion of a new 500-foot, self-supporting auxiliary
tower on site. The building is expected to be ready for occupancy in about two
years.

General sales manager Don Carmichael became vice president and general
sales manager. Ann Pace was promoted to vice president/programming and

director of promotion, from director of programming and promotion.

Crystal Schuh

ENG Supervisor,
WPLG

Crystal single-handedly

coordinates and controls Marcus Williams

the multiple live shots Chief Engineer,

and simultaneous satel- wDIV

lite feeds that are a part Marcus led WDIV’s en-
of WPLG’s daily news- gineering team through

casts. In addition, she
and her staff are respon-
sible for maintaining the
electronic news-gathering
equipment. Crystal’s ded-
ication to getting all of
WPLG's news sources in
their proper places at the
appropriate times within
each newscast is a super-
human effort.

the difficult installation
of a new, state-of-the-art
circular polarized an-
tenna, improving signal
penetration throughout
WDIV’s coverage area
and reception in fringe
areas. Marcus’s depart-
ment also installed a
Doppler radar system,
which raises WDIV’s
weather forecasting and
presentation to a new level.




POST-NEWSWEEK CABLE

® Basic subscribers grew to 401,698 at year-end 1988, representing 68 percent of
homes passed and an increase of 16,533 from year-end 1987. Approximately
3,000 new subscribers were acquired in mid-year through the purchase of the
Bisbee, Arizona, system. The remaining increase came from serving more
homes within existing systems and extending service to adjacent areas

56 b7 88 previously unserved.
Operating Revenues . . . ) .
(8 in millions) B Pay units (individual premium services ) increased 15,952 during the year to

273,480 at year-end 1988. Continued marketing emphasis on pay services
contributed to an 8 percent rise in pay revenue in 1988 to $30.1 million.
Virtually all Post-Newsweek Cable systems participate in several promotional
campaigns each year with pay programmers, including HBO, Showtime and the

Disney Channel.

B Pay-per-view revenue, while still relatively small, is growing at a rapid rate.
Pay-per-view offerings, including recent movies, boxing, wrestling and enter-
tainment specials, contributed $954,000 to 1988 revenue, compared to $294,000
in 1987. Approximately half of Post-Newsweek Cable’s subscribers are in

86 87 88 systems that have access to addressable converters, which make pay-per-view

Operating Income possible. Both the number of pay-per-view events and the number of subscribers
($ in millions)

with addressable converters will increase in 1989.

Some People Who Made a Difference in 1988

Sam Attolico
Manager,

Sooland Cablecom,
Sioux City, Iowa

Sam was instrumental in
achieving an 11 percent
reduction in operating ex-
((.h

Q, Q7 (o]
386 Ol 00

penses in 1988 through
Cable Cash Flow greater efficiency in oper-
(8 in millions) ations, while simultan-
eously increasing customer
satisfaction to an all-time
high. This was the sec-
ond year in the past three
that cost reductions were
achieved in the Sioux City

system.

O o7 Qo0
86 Ol 00

Basic Subseribers

(in thousands)
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W Advertising sales revenue rose to $3 million in 1988, up from $2.1 million in
1987. Spot advertising, introduced in 1985, is now sold in 24 PNC systems.
Classified advertising also is being sold. High-resolution computer technology
allows pictures and character-generated text to be blended together and sold on
classified-ad channels. Real estate companies, automobile dealers and others

have been enthusiastic advertisers.

® Capital expenditures decreased in 1988 to approximately $24 million, down from
$27 million in 1987. System rebuilds were completed in Ponca City, Oklahoma,
Dyersburg, Tennessee, and Cottonwood, Arizona, and are well underway in
Miami, Oklahoma, and Kirksville, Missouri. Capital expenditures will decline
after 1989 and will shift away from system rebuilds toward line extensions
within existing systems. As the cost of acquiring cable subscribers has risen in
recent years, line extensions to connect newly built homes are the most
efficient means of subscriber acquisition.

B Franchises were awarded to Post-Newsweek Cable in 1988 by the communities
of Glencoe and Winnetka, Illinois, located in the northern suburbs of Chicago.
Both cities will be served from the existing PNC system in Highland Park.
Glencoe and Winnetka were two of a small number of communities throughout
the United States that had not previously awarded franchises for cable
television. PNC will spend approximately $5 million in 1989 to construct

systems in newly awarded franchises.

Jan Beeson

Aduvertising Sales Cheri Fincher
Manager, Post- Manager, Cablecom of
Newsweek Cable, Dyersburg, Tennessee

Ponca City, Oklahoma
Under Jan's leadership,
the Ponca City system
was the Cabletelevision
Adbvertising Bureau's
Grand Prize winner in its
category of the sales
excellence competition.

Mitch Bland
Manager, Post-
Newsweek Cable,
Highland Park, Illinois
As manager of the Santa
Rosa system in 1988,
Mitch implemented an
improved preventive main-
tenance program, better
dispatch procedures and
improved quality control,
achieving reductions in
service calls to a level of
six-tenths of one percent
of all subscribers monthly.
This equates to only 10 to
15 service calls daily from
over 42,000 subscribers.

As sales manager respon-
sible for marketing new
services to subscribers of
this recently rebuilt cable
system, Cheri achieved
the greatest increase in
premium service subscrip-
tions ever produced by
one of Post-Newsweel

Cable’s rebuilds.




B Programming choices available to PNC subscribers increased in quantity and
quality in 1988. Locally originated programming was produced in 13 systems,
supplementing the growing and varied array of national cable services offered
by PNC. Local-origination programs range in scope from sports and community

news, to financial planning and money matters, to senior citizens’ concerns.

® Several Post-Newsweek Cable employees were recognized by their colleagues in
the cable industry for achievements in 1988. Michael Monroe and Narciso
Garcia of Modesto, California, won top honors in the Second Annual City
Videos competition for their tribute to the city of Modesto. Frank Woodbeck,
PNC’s vice president of advertising sales, was the recipient of a Cabletelevision
Advertising Bureau (CAB) President’s Award for service to CAB and the

cable industry. Other PNC employees who won CAB Grand Prizes in their
respective categories were Jan Beeson of Ponca City, Oklahoma, Bruce
Blankenhorn of Union City, California, and Michael Monroe and Catherine

Crown of Modesto, California.

Mary K. Manning

Director of Regulatory
Affairs, Post-Newsweek
Cable, Phoenix,
Arizona

Mary was most instru-
mental in the company’s
obtaining franchises in
the communities of Win-

netka and Glencoe, Illinois.

With other anticipated
acquisitions, Post-News-
week Cable’s suburban
Chicago system is ex-
pected to double in size
in 1989.
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Maxine Sanford
Manager, Cablecom of
Ardmore, Oklahoma

A tireless community
worker, Maxine is the re-
cipient of many awards
for community, state and
business service, includ-
ing Outstanding Woman
Award from the Ardmore
Chamber of Commerce in
1988 and Outstanding
Ardmore Executive in
1987.




NEWSWEEK

® Newsweek maintained its standard for fresh, incisive reporting in covering the
1988 presidential election campaign. Newsweek’s February 1 “Campaignland”
cover story, written on the eve of the lowa caucuses, set the tone for the
magazine’s original and often irreverent coverage throughout the election year.
Created specifically for Campaign "88, the weekly “Conventional Wisdom
Watch” column humorously monitored the fluctuating opinions of media

pundits—and added “CW” to the journalistic lexicon. Newsweek’s November
84 85 86 87

Operating Revenues
($ in millions) and detailed account of the campaign less than 36 hours after the polls closed.

21 single-topic special issue, “How Bush Won,” offered readers an exclusive

In its annual “Best in the Business” poll, the Washington Journalism Review
gave Newsweek its 1988 “Best Political Reporting by a Magazine” award.
Throughout 1988, Newsweek provided readers with the kind of reporting and
writing that has earned it more National Magazine Awards than any other
newsweekly. The February 22 “Pacific Century” special report assessed the
burgeoning strength of Asian trading powers and the threat they pose to the
U.S. economy. Newsweek marked the 20th anniversary of Martin Luther King,
Jr’s, assassination with “Black and White: How Integrated Is America?” The

March 7 special report came after a four-month investigation into the state of

84 85 86 87 88

Pro Forma

Operating Income Some People Who Made a Difference in 1988
($ in millions)
luding one-time
restructuring charges David Gates
General Editor
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American race relations. Asia regional editor Melinda Liu contributed yet
another exclusive story to the magazine as the only Western staff journalist to
be on the scene in Burma during the October uprisings. For “Crack, Hour by
Hour” (November 28), a team of 12 Newsweek correspondents in nine cities
documented the damage inflicted by this highly addictive form of cocaine. The
two-day, round-the-clock account displayed Newsweek’s commitment to cover-

ing issues of national importance with hard-hitting, on-scene reporting.

B Domestic circulation rose again, breaking its 1987 record. Twelve-month
average circulation increased 2.3 percent to 3,262,900. Total readership is

estimated at over 18 million. Newsweek maintained its rate base of 3.1 million.

B Domestic advertising pages decreased 2 percent to 2,474, down 63 pages
from 1987.

8 Newsweek promotions included Dominique Browning from senior editor to
assistant managing editor and Patricia Deneroff from director of marketing to
vice president of marketing. Director of information systems Joseph Gonzalez
was named vice president/information systems in January 1989. Also in

January, chief counsel Tina Ravitz became a vice president.

Melinda Liu

Asia Regional Editor
One Saturday night last
September, Melinda took
the last civilian plane
into Rangoon and
became the only Western

taff correspondent to )
staff correspo Peter Modi

witness Burma’s blood .
= ) fy Manager of Technical

coup. Her reporting o
N P ) P & Development and
the popular opposition to L .
pop PP Statistical Analysis
the Burmese Army
’ Peter developed systems
takeover was followed o
) for Newsweek’s circula-
during the next weeks ] ) A
) . tion promotional mail-
with chilling accounts of ) i
) ings and for its toll-free
a reign of terror that )
subscriber telephone ser-
brought over a thousand )
o vice that have reduced
killings and several close

calls for Melinda herself.

costs in both areas, while
enhancing customer
service.




Mary Susan Rynecki
Assistant Circulation
Director

Marketing improvements
in the renewals and new
business areas under
Mary Sue’s direction con-
tributed significantly to
Newsweek’s ability in
1988 to deliver its high-
est circulation in history,
while pushing the net
financial contribution
Jrom circulation operations
to a record high.

® Newsweek International enjoyed a major turnaround in 1988, demonstrating
the strength and appeal of the news magazine, both as a vital source of news
and information and as an effective worldwide advertising vehicle. Advertising
pages in the Atlantic, Pacific and Latin America editions rose 25 percent.
Market share continued to improve against the major competition in all

three regions.

® Global economic growth and increased focus on the European Economic
Community’s plans for 1992 fueled the turnaround. The weak dollar made
Newsweek International a more appealing advertising buy but had a negative
effect on costs. To counteract this, further steps were taken to reduce currency

exposure.

® In January 1989, Francois Verglas was promoted to Newsweek International
senior vice president from vice president of operations. John Alexander,

associate publisher, was named a Newsweek International vice president.

Nancy Stadtman
Associate Editor,
Head of Research,
National Affairs
Nancy, a 21-year vet-
eran of Newsweek, was
instrumental in the suc-
cess of the magazine’s
1988 political coverage.
She directed a staff of
researchers who were
responsible for the accu-
Joseph E. Sampson racy of the often late-
Aot Director‘ breaking political stories.
Magazines face increas- Her journalistic instincts
ingly complex and dyft were invaluable and her
cult state tax questions.

Through his hard work,
determination and skilled
planning, Joe helped

organizational abilities
kept the section on course
and on time.

Newsweek stay abreast
of constantly changing
state tax laws and issues.

w A Preview of
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OTHER BUSINESSES

Stanley H. Kaplan Educational Center

® In its 50th anniversary year, Stanley H. Kaplan Educational Center again
achieved record growth. Despite the controversy over the use of standardized
tests and the increase in competition from both the private and public sectors,
student enrollments continued to grow with the law school admissions test
(LSAT), nursing boards, bar review and advanced medical programs leading the
way. Since The Washington Post Company acquired Kaplan Educational

Center four years ago, revenues have grown more than 50 percent.

B Founder Stanley H. Kaplan was elected chairman and chief executive officer.
Michaelita Quinn was named president and chief operating officer. Alex

Schibanoff joined Kaplan Center as vice president of marketing and sales.

B Expansion in the field continued as four new centers were opened in 1988 in
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania, Norfolk, Virginia, and Boca Raton and Jacksonville,
Florida, increasing the number of permanent centers to 130. Arrangements
were made to open four more centers in early 1989. In order to extend its
outreach, the number of temporary locations increased to more than 500.
Significant progress was made in establishing cooperative ventures with high

schools, universities and corporations.

B Product lines were expanded by offering additional programs in both the

specialized high school entrance and medical licensure markets.

Some People Who Made a Difference in 1988

Barbara Caplan
Administrator, Port-

land, O , Ce 5 .
“ regon, Lenter Fred G. Danzig

A program Barbara . :
Vice President/Research
began three years ago I
that paired Kaplan SAT and@Lrodue
Development

minority students with R
y_ Fred directed product
community mentors from .
. changes and creative

a black sorority and - )
. pricing that increased
fraternity has led to a ?
) ) ) revenue from Advanced
pilot project with the

local school district. If
successful, the Portland

Mentoring Program will

Medical courses by 50
percent over the past two
years. In 1988 he
negotiated an agreement
;tz:;;;;e;iﬁzgod:ed for medical and nursing
licensure courses with a
chain of 60 hospitals. He
added videotaped lessons

and computerized diag-

and minority youths to
receive Kaplan’s SAT
course as well as support
and encouragement from )
adult mentors. n/‘){s:tL(‘s [.() complement re-
visions in prep courses
for PSAT/SAT, ACT,

18 GMAT, GRE and LSAT.




Legi-Slate

® A steadily expanding subscriber base enabled Legi-Slate to accelerate its growth
in operating revenue and income last year. A new pricing plan for client-based
subscribers resulted in significantly increased market penetration among law

firms.

® To complement its day-to-day coverage of Congress and the Federal Register,
Legi-Slate began development of a new product scheduled for release in 1989:
full text of the United States Code and the Code of Federal Regulations.
Searchable online and updated within 48 hours of the passage or enactment of
each new law or regulation, this product is expected to have broad appeal

among law firms nationwide.

® Legi-Slate’s computer was replaced in 1988 by a system two-and-one-half times
larger. To support projected growth, a computer double that size is planned for
early 1989. Regional offices to serve Legi-Slate’s growing clientele outside

Washington also are planned.

Gary C. Adkins

Operations Manager,

Legi-Slate, Washing-

ton, D.C.

Gary oversees a staff of
Kathryn Hurst and 28 who each day pre-
James Hurst, pare and edit the growing
Co-Administrators, Mil- mass of information about
waukee and Madison, Congress and regulatory
Wisconsin, Centers affairs that Legi-Slate

After five successful
years as manager of the
Detroit Kaplan Center,
where she doubled en-
rollments, Kathy was
chosen to operate the
Milwaukee Center in
1985. Her husband, Jim,
Joined her as co-admini-
strator, and in 1987 the
Hursts became managers
of the Madison Center as
well. Revenue from the
combined markets has in-
creased over 50 percent.

provides online to its
clients. Gary and his de-
partment must daily ful-
Sill the pledge to clients
that “Legi-Slate won't let

you miss a thing.”
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

B Results of Operations

In 1988 sales of advertising accounted for approximately 69
percent of the company’s operating revenues, up slightly from
68 percent in 1987 and 1986. Revenues derived from newspaper
and magazine circulation represented 17 percent of total
revenues in 1988, 18 percent in 1987 and 19 percent in 1986.
“Other revenues,” primarily from the cable division, Stanley

H. Kaplan Educational Center and, in 1987 and 1986, Florida
cellular telephone operations, contributed 14 percent of total
operating revenues in both 1988 and 1987, up from 13 percent
in 1986.

B 1988 Compared to 1987

Net income was $269.1 million in 1988, an increase of 44
percent over net income of $186.7 million in 1987. However,
the comparison of 1988 and 1987 earnings is significantly
affected by certain nonrecurring items. In 1988 the sale of the
company’s Miami-Ft. Lauderdale (“Florida”) cellular telephone
operations on January 4, 1988, generated a nonrecurring
after-tax gain of $115.7 million. Additionally, during the fourth
quarter of 1988, nonrecurring after-tax charges of $12.6 million
were incurred in connection with restructuring actions taken
at Newsweek. Earnings in 1987 included nonrecurring after-tax
gains of $54.3 million from the sales of the company’s minority
interests in Washington/Baltimore and Detroit cellular tele-
phone operations and the sales of the company’s remaining
interests in certain sports programming networks. Excluding
these nonrecurring items in 1988 and 1987, net income in 1988
would have been up 25 percent. An increase in net interest
income and a decrease in the company’s effective income tax
rate significantly contributed to the improvement in 1988.

Earnings per share increased 44 percent to $20.91 from 1987
earnings per share of $14.52, with $8.01 attributable to nonre-
curring items in 1988 and $4.22 attributable to nonrecurring
gains in 1987.

Advertising revenues increased 5 percent in 1988 primarily
due to increased rates at The Washington Post and improved
pricing at the broadcast division. Although 1988 had one less
week than 1987, advertising inches at The Washington Post
rose 2 percent, led by increases in classified and preprint
volume. An increase in advertising pages at the international
edition of Newsweek more than offset a 2.5 percent decline in the
number of domestic advertising pages, with 52 issues in both
1988 and 1987. Circulation revenues were up 2.5 percent in
1988, primarily reflecting volume increases at The Washington
Post and Newsweek. Other revenues were up only slightly,
because 1987 included revenues from the Florida cellular
operations that were sold at the beginning of 1988. If the
Florida cellular operations are excluded from revenues in 1987,
other revenues would have increased 13.5 percent as a result of
volume and rate increases at the cable division and Stanley H.
Kaplan Educational Center.

Total operating costs and expenses for 1988 included
nonrecurring pre-tax charges of $21.1 million related to restruc-
turing activities at Newsweek. If these one-time charges are
excluded in 1988, and operating costs related to the Florida

cellular operations are excluded in 1987, total operating costs
and expenses would have been up 7.5 percent. This increase
reflects a significant rise in the cost of newsprint, normal
increases in costs and increased volume. In addition, 1988
costs included a pre-tax charge at the broadcast division of $7.2
million reflecting the write-down of certain program rights to
their net realizable values.

Income from operations was down in 1988, basically due to
restructuring charges at Newsweek, increases in the price of
newsprint and the write-down of program rights at the broad-
cast division. The newspaper division’s operating margin in
1988 was 21 percent, down from 22 percent in 1987. Increases
in the price of newsprint, combined with a payment made in
connection with a mailroom labor contract settlement and
normal increases in costs, contributed to the decline. The
operating margin at the broadcast division fell in 1988, essen-
tially due to the write-down of program rights. The cable
division maintained an 18 percent operating margin, while the
margin for the company’s “other businesses” increased to 14
percent in 1988, up from 11 percent in 1987, when the Florida
cellular operations incurred an operating loss. If restructuring
charges are excluded from operating income in 1988,
Newsweek’s operating margin would have been 6 percent,
compared to 5 percent in 1987. The increase was primarily due
to operating improvements at the international edition of
Newsweek.

In 1988 the company’s equity in earnings of its affiliated
companies was $19.1 million, compared to earnings of $17.7
million in 1987. Improved operations at the affiliated newsprint
mills added over $3 million to the company’s share of those
profits in 1988, while lower earnings at Cowles Media Company
reduced equity earnings by about $2 million.

Net interest income increased substantially in 1988 as
internally generated funds combined with proceeds from the
sales of businesses enabled the company to reduce debt and
increase temporary cash investments.

In 1988 and 1987, other income and expense principally
included pre-tax gains of $179.8 million and $81.6 million,
respectively, from the sales of the company’s interests in the
previously mentioned cellular telephone and cable sports
programming operations.

The effective income tax rate declined to approximately
38 percent in 1988, reflecting the full year’s impact of changes
included in the Tax Reform Act of 1986 and the tax accounting
benefits related to the sale of the Florida cellular operations.

B 1987 Compared to 1986

In 1987 net income increased 86 percent to $186.7 million,
from $100.2 million in 1986. However, 1987 earnings included
after-tax nonrecurring gains of $54.3 million from the sales of
the company’s minority interests in Washington/Baltimore
and Detroit cellular telephone operations and the sales of the
company’s remaining interests in certain sports programming
networks. Also contributing to the 1987 increase were improved
operating results, higher earnings from the company’s affiliates,
a decline in interest expense and a reduction in the company’s
effective income tax rate.
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Earnings per share in 1987 increased by $6.72, with $4.22 of
that increase attributable to nonrecurring gains realized during
the year.

Total operating revenues were up 8 percent in 1987 as
advertising revenues increased 7 percent, circulation revenues
increased 3 percent and other revenues rose 21 percent. The
increases in advertising and circulation revenues primarily
reflect price and volume increases at The Washington Post,
while the increase in other revenues is due to volume and rate
increases at the cable division and Stanley H. Kaplan Educa-
tional Center and volume increases at the Florida cellular
telephone system.

The increase of 7 percent in total operating costs and
expenses resulted from normal increases in costs, increased
volume and large increases in the cost of newsprint in 1987.

Income from operations increased by 12 percent in 1987,
with the newspaper division maintaining a 22 percent operating
margin, while the operating margins at the broadcast division
and Newsweek fell slightly to 41 percent and 5 percent,
respectively. The decline in the broadcast division’s operating
margin reflects the impact of the Florida services tax on revenues
at the company’s Miami and Jacksonville stations. Despite a
strong year for the domestic edition, Newsweek’s operating
margin was down in 1987 due to the adverse effects of a soft
overseas advertising climate and unfavorable currency
fluctations. Increases in sales of premium services, price
increases and increases in the number of subscribers helped the
cable division’s operating margin reach 18 percent in 1987,
while the operating margin for the company’s “other businesses”
increased to 11 percent due to volume increases at the Florida
cellular operations and price and volume increases at Kaplan.

The company’s share of earnings of its affiliated companies
was $17.7 million in 1987, up from $12.4 million in 1986.
Velume and price increases at the company’s newsprint mills
boosted the company’s share of those earnings by $3.4 million
over 1986, while the company’s share of losses from sports
programming affiliates totaled $2.1 million, virtually even with
the prior year. Operations improved at the company’s affiliated
cellular companies in 1987 and the company recognized
earnings of $1.8 million, up from earnings of $0.8 million in
1986. Also included in the company’s equity in earnings of
affiliates were earnings from its interest in Cowles Media
Company.

Interest expense declined in 1987 as funds generated from
normal operations and the sales of businesses accelerated a
reduction in the company’s outstanding debt.

Other income and expense included pre-tax gains of $81.6
million in 1987 from the sales of the company’s minority
interests in Washington/Baltimore and Detroit cellular opera-
tions and in the four sports programming operations. In 1986 a
loss associated with the retirement of a portion of the com-
pany’s debt and pre-tax gains on the sales of certain minority
interests were reflected in other income and expense.

22

The effective income tax rate in 1987 declined to approxi-
mately 44 percent as a result of changes in tax law contained in
the Tax Reform Act of 1986 and because the gains on the
sales of businesses were taxable at lower capital gain rates.

8 Financial Condition: Capital Resources and Liquidity

The company expended approximately $610 million during the
period 1986 through 1988 on various capital programs, princi-
pally investments in new businesses and purchases of addi-
tional property, plant and equipment. In anticipation of the
acquisition of the cable systems in January 1986, the company
borrowed approximately $350 million in late 1985 and early
1986, while the remaining expenditures during the three-year
period were financed primarily through the use of internally
generated funds.

Proceeds from the sales of the company’s interests in the
cellular telephone and sports programming operations, in
addition to internally generated funds, enabled the company to
reduce debt and increase its cash position. As a result, since the
end of 1987 working capital increased by approximately $290
million, and at January 1, 1989, the company had $303 million
of cash and temporary investments and $156 million of debt.

In December 1987 the Financial Accounting Standards
Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 96, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS No. 96), which
significantly changes the approach and methodology for
accounting for income taxes. The new rules adopt the liability
method of accounting for income taxes, which requires adjust-
ment of deferred taxes to reflect changes in tax rates when they
are enacted. The statement also limits the ability to recognize
deferred tax effects of expenses or losses reported later for tax
purposes than for financial statement purposes. In accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 100,
“Accounting for Income Taxes—Deferral of the Effective Date
of FASB Statement No. 96,” the new rules must be adopted for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1989, by either
retroactive restatement of prior financial statements or as a
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in the
year of adoption. The company believes it will adopt SFAS
No. 96 in 1990 as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle. Based on preliminary calculations, the adoption of
SFAS No. 96 is not expected to materially affect the company’s
financial position. Under existing rules for accounting for
income taxes, the company’s effective income tax rate for 1989
is expected to approximate 40 percent.

In management’s opinion, the provisions of the Tax Reform
Act of 1986 and the application of the provisions of SFAS No.
96 will not significantly affect the future financial position or
liquidity of the company. The company currently estimates
that it will expend a total of approximately $110 million on
plant and equipment for projects planned for 1989. It expects
to fund such expenditures with cash flow from operations.

In management’s opinion the favorable changes in financial
position as a result of increased cash balances and reduced debt
have placed the company in a position of excellent liquidity.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Fiscal Year Ended
January 1, January 3, December 28,
(In thousands, except share amounts) 1989 1988 1986
Operating Revenues
Advertismg o8 o s e R L e o R S e S s e $ 937,230 $ 892,884 $ 831,205
Chenlatioh s w5 0% @ Sl il sudle el s p S ST e e S R o 237,218 231,479 225,450
&1 72 et A S e I R L R TR, R B o T s Il Sy 193,165 191,059 158,409
1,367,613 1,315,422 1,215,064
Operating Costs and Expenses
60 5L g e S St ARt AR e SO U S s o et S 764,182 713,832 671,199
Selling; general and administrative . ;. 1L 5 2o me s ran ) i Tu e 290,078 288,868 265,484
Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . 45,317 42,918 37,210
Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles. . . . ... .. ... ... . ... 13,602 12:73% 12,185
Restracturing - rd i sl e e G e e e s R 21,144 — —
1,134,323 1,058,349 986,078
Income from Qpérations = =2 5. b i o o N G R e 233,290 257,073 228,986
Bquity-in‘earningsietatiiliatess oo e e s i TR A 19,114 17,663 12,421
Interestincome’ s < Sisaiaey Tan ipa s it U asaeh e en e 19,841 3,130 1,858
Interest expense, net of capitalized interest of
$73%in 198 and ST L in JO80L L R e e s s e e € (16,889) (25,479) (35,490)
Otherincome(expense et & r s s Do nilea e B e s 179,914 79,062 (3,152)
Income before Income Taxes . . . .. ............c..c.ocooiiiio... 435,270 331,449 204,623
Provisionfor Income Taxes </ v /2. 5 T s o i Res L SN it 166,153 144,706 104,450
NetTncome 7 o= 5 o vaich it 55, st saros Sl e, $ 269,117 $ 186,743 $ 100,173
Famings per Share 1 N S bt LR e el L D D $20.91 $14.52 $7.80

The information on pages 28 through 36 is an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

January 1, January 3,
(In thousands, except share amounts) 1989 1988
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and temporary cash investments . .. .. ..o . . i $ 302,638 $ 20,660
Accounts and notes receivable, met b L v o c i i b v s Ve 129,900 156,085
Inventories at lower of cost oF market:. . %«  coms s s st e S i S 27,806 20,225
Programrights. 7.0 it b e S B e SR T R A S e e 23,372 18,814
P HEr CUITOTIE BSEBES - r o b L s o Sy Y i v e s R e i 10,020 10,739
493,736 226,523
Investmentain Affiliates. . . "o . ¢ v v o i el S G e e e 163,250 152,636
Property, Plant and Equipment
Budldings s x50 G SR T e R S e R e e S s L R 125,872 126,014
Machinery, equipment and fIXtUIes . . .. .. ... el 400,792 387,755
Leasehold improvements . ... ..\ vic v e cie e s o e i s e B e e 26,261 26,625
552,925 540,394
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization . ............... o (244.,469) (209,320)
308,456 331,074
R Cs e I Gy e e A e e e S S S I 22,506 23,643
COnStruCtion iR PrORIEss . /. u . ioii cassis sapavns h iy i ok as ARl U 21,151 16,363
352,113 371,080
Gooduwill and Other Intangibles, less accumulated amortization of $54,125 and $40,523 . . . . . . .. 341,588 358,337
Deferred Charges and Other Assets . . . . ... .............c..ooviiee it 71,580 85,620
$1,422,267 $1,194,196
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January 1, January 3,
(In thousands, except share amounts) 1989 1988

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts'payable andiacciuedliabilities © 550 s o LR TIGAE R U SLBE S s R o $ 180,328 $ 162,853
Federal and state ihicomedaxes: . i el b s e S el e 10,778 22,392
Current portion of long-term debt and notes payable. . . . ....... ... ... .. ... ... .. ..., ___l_@l ﬂ
192,197 214,641
Other Linbilities . 0L 5 s s e R R e o e i e e A e e AN 59,964 64,315
Lornig-Term Debt and Notes Payable . . 5 5 =50 500 vias i s i e s s 154,751 155,791
Deferred Subscription Revenue:: &l i s et b A S e S AT s e R 83,955 81,017
Deferied Ineonye Taxes:: e, v maia ATl & I w2 o S e e ey 63,160 64,423
554,027 580,187
Shareholders’ Equity
Preferred stock, $1 par value, authorized 1,000,000 shares . .. ............0. ... ... .. — =
Common stock
Class A common stock, $1 par value, authorized 7,000,000 shares;
2,058,702 shares issuedand-outstanding: .7 5 it s et S e h 2,059 2,059
Class B common stock, $1 par value, authorized 40,000,000 shares;

17,941,298 shares issued; 10,804,343 and 10,786,078 shares outstanding . . . . ... ...... 17,941 17,941
Caprtal'in exeessobpaREVAIIE, ~ 15 Uk s s o e O el Y o vt 13,234 12;113
Retatied earnings s S i realnt sl s ceced i et i s b s e P i L 1,055,070 806,021
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustment .. .................... Y e 1,979 (1,491)
Cost of 7,136,955 and 7,155,220 shares of Class B common stock held in Treasury .......... (222,043) (222,634)

868,240 614,009
$1,422,267 $1,194,196

The information on pages 28 through 36 is an integral part of the financial statements. 95



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal Year Ended
January 1, January 3, December 28,
(In thousands) 1989 1988 1986
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
NefIheome: ey Sl T e e s e T e e e $269,117 $186,743 $100,173
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment . . . . . .. 45,317 42918 37,210
Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles. . .. ................ 13,602 12,731 12,185
Amortization of program Hghts >, . v 205 Sd T e Thiiani il 29,116 18,476 15,971
Provisions for doubtful accounts receivable . . . ......... ... .. 40,102 47,039 39,054
Undistribiited eamings-of affiliates "t 150 5 S e oi il il (8,351) (14,305) (11,081)
Net gains from sales of businesses . .. . ... ... oo o (115,671) (54,309) (1,782)
(Decrease) increase in interest and income taxes payable ............ (10,407) 18,550 15,363
Provision for deferred income taxes. . . . . ... ... (1,009) 7,961 23,904
Increase in deferred subscriptionrevenue . .. ... 2,938 3,922 7,986
Other noncash income and expenseitems . ... .......... ... (853) (4,796) (3,273)
Change in assets and liabilities (net, in 1986, of effects
from purchase of Cable Division):
(Increase) in accounts and notes receivable . .. ............ ... (37,413) (53,166) (48,714)
(Increase) decrease in inventories . .. . ........ ... (8,134) (5,987) 4,947
(Increase) decrease in otherassets. .. «..........oviiewinon (701) 4,518 3,994
Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities ... ......... 19,443 20,333 4,371
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities . . . . ............. ... .. ... (5,691) 3,590 (4,522)
Net cash provided by operating activities . ................. 231,405 234,218 195,786
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Net proceeds from sales of businesses . .. ............... ... 0.0 0. 173:315 61,258 2,491
Purchases of property, plant and equipment . . ............... .. ... ... (55,400) (83,326) (62,986)
Investmentsiin certain businesses. . 7 . s ool kel e s g (15,096) (24,217) (368,984)
Payments forprogramrights ... i iloi vl s ire i i cvi e (23,902) (22,921) (15,245)
Bthers e e e s e R e s R S e 20,613 25,053 1,473
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities . .. .......... 99,530 (44,153) (443,251)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Prin¢ipal payments on'deb el ot ST SR T e oA L i s (29,396) (190,556) (55,682)
Proceeds from issuance of long-termdebt . . ........ ... .. .. ... —- - 152,131
Dividendson commonstoek s o s oy Se il GO L g s ceat Y (20,068) (16,439) (14,365)
Other v - i e r g asaa s S B T e 507 - 119
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities .. ........... (48,957) (206,995) 82,203
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Temporary Cash Investments . . . . . ... .. .. 281,978 (16,930) (165,262)
Cash and Temporary Cash Investments at Beginning of Year . . ... ........... 20,660 37,590 202,852
Cash and Temporary Cash Investments at Endof Year . ... ................ $302,638 $ 20,660 $ 37,590
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The information on pages 28 through 36 is an integral part of the financial statements.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Class A
Common

(In thousands, except share amounts) Stock

Class B
Common

Stock

Capital in
Excess of
Par Value

Cumulative
Foreign
Currency
Translation
Adjustment

Retained
Earnings

Treasury

Stock

Balance December 30,1985 . ............
Net income for theyear ... .. ..........
Dividends—$1.12 pershare . . ..... ... ..
Issuance of 3,765 shares of Class B

common stock, net of restricted stock

awardforfeittres s s e s v aa w s
Conversion of 90,000 shares of

Class A common stock to Class B

commmotEetock T R T (90)
Change in foreign currency translation

adinstment /<72 720 e S LR

(817070 cntis wo e Rt S e s R E A

$2,199

$17,801

$ 8,156

74

116

$ 549,009
100,173
(14,365)

$(5,092)

860

$(223,425)

184

Balance December 28,1986 . ... .........
Net income for the year ........ ... .. .. ..
Dividends—$1.28 pershare . . .. ..... ...
Issuance of 19,242 shares of Class B

common stock, net of restricted stock

awardforfeitures i e A Dl
Conversion of 50,000 shares of

Class A common stock to Class B

common stock &2 Fs 28 s s AR (50)
Change in foreign currency translation

Adjiistmentisrs o SiLE T R

(57157, e S e R U RO e S R W

2,109

17,891

50

8,346

2,430

1,331

635,717
186,743
(16,439)

(4,232)

2,741

(223,241)

607

Balance January 3,1988 . . ... ... ... .....
Net income for the year-, -, . &' 585 fos
Dividends—$1.56 per share . . . .... ... ..
Issuance of 18,265 shares of Class B

common stock, net of restricted stock

award forfeiturés 1 0- S s G A 0
Change in foreign currency translation

adjistment it sy e SE TR o R e

Ofher = 2 ol e e St

2,059

17,941

12,113

1,080

41

806,021
269,117
(20,068)

(1,491)

3,470

(222,634)

591

$17,941

$13,234

$1,055,070 $ 1,979

$(222,043)

The information on pages 28 through 36 is an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

B Fiscal Year. The company reports on a 52-53 week fiscal year
ending on the Sunday nearest December 31. The fiscal year
1988, which ended on January 1, 1989, included 52 weeks, while
1987 included 53 weeks and 1986 included 52 weeks.

B Principles of Consolidation. The accompanying financial
statements include the accounts of the company and its
subsidiaries; significant intercompany transactions have been
eliminated.

® Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. The company has
adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 95,
“Statement of Cash Flows.” Prior years have been restated to
conform to the 1988 presentation. For purposes of this state-
ment, temporary cash investments that generally mature within
ninety days are considered cash equivalents. The effect of changes
in foreign exchange rates on cash balances is not material.

B Inventories. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or
market. Cost of newsprint is determined by the first-in, first-out
method and cost of magazine paper is determined by the
specific cost method.

® Investments in Affiliates. The company uses the equity
method of accounting for its investments in and earnings of

affiliates.

B Property, Plant and Equipment. Property, plant and equip-
ment is recorded at cost, which since 1980, in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 34, includes
interest capitalized in connection with major long-term con-
struction projects. Replacements and major improvements are
capitalized; maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred. Upon sale or retirement of property, plant and
equipment, the costs and related accumulated depreciation are
eliminated from the accounts. Any resulting gains or losses are
included in the determination of net income.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and
equipment; 3 to 12 years for machinery and equipment, 20 to
50 years for buildings and 5 to 20 years for land improvements.
The costs of leasehold improvements are amortized over the
lesser of the useful lives or the terms of the respective leases.

¥ Goodwill and Other Intangibles. Goodwill and other intangi-
bles represent the unamortized excess of the cost of acquiring
subsidiary and affiliated companies over the fair values of such
companies’ net tangible assets at the dates of acquisition.
Goodwill and other intangibles acquired prior to October 30,
1970, the effective date of Accounting Principles Board Opin-
ion No. 17, are not being amortized because in the opinion of
the company there has been no diminution of the value of such
assets. Goodwill and other intangibles acquired subsequently
are being amortized by use of the straight-line method over

various periods of up to 40 years in accordance with Opinion
No. 17.
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B Deferred Program Rights. The broadcast subsidiaries are
parties to agreements that entitle them to show motion pictures
and syndicated programs on television. The unamortized cost
of these rights and the liability for future payments under these
agreements are reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
The unamortized cost is charged to expense using accelerated
amortization rates for motion pictures and accelerated or
straight-line rates for syndicated programs.

® Deferred Subscription Revenue and Magazine Subscription
Procurement Costs. Deferred subscription revenue, which
primarily represents amounts received from subscribers in
advance of magazine and newspaper deliveries, is reflected in
operating revenues over the subscription term. Subscription
procurement costs are charged to expense as incurred.

8 Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes result from timing
differences in the recognition of certain revenue and expense
items for tax and financial reporting purposes ( principally
depreciation ), in the recognition of income tax to be paid or
withheld on earnings of affiliates, and in the recognition of
investment tax credits which for financial reporting purposes
are applied as a reduction of income taxes over the depreciable
lives of the related assets.

B Foreign Currency Translation. Gains and losses on foreign
currency transactions and translation of accounts of the
company’s foreign operations are recognized currently in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. Gains and losses on
translation of the company’s equity interests in its foreign
affiliates are not included in the Consolidated Statements of
Income but are reported separately and accumulated in the
“Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustment” in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

B. CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS

The company’s cash and temporary cash investments at January 1,
1989, and January 3, 1988, consist of the following (in thousands):

1988 1987
) e S T Sy SR G R SN $ 15,640  $15,660
U.S. Government and Government
agency obligations ............. 139,321 —
Commeteial'paper 7. i 2 ol ba. 131,753 5,000
Baitkacceptanicess: oS i T Thi 15,924 —
$302,638  $20,660

Temporary cash investments are carried at cost, which approxi-
mates market value.



C.. ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE AND ACCOUNTS
PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts and notes receivable at January 1, 1989, and
January 3, 1988, consist of the following (in thousands):

1988 1987

Accounts receivable, less estimated
returns, doubtful accounts and

allowances of $29,367 and $26,928 . $119,949 $122,770
Notesreceivable ... .. ...... .. ... 740 21,276
Other s gis iR sl st o 9,211 12,039
$129,900  $156,085

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities at January 1, 1989,
and January 3, 1988, consist of the following (in thousands):

1988 1987

Accounts payable and accrued
CXPONSES o v e el $109,238 $ 91,260
Accrued payroll and related benefits ...~ 30,776 34,643
Accrued interest expense . . . ... .. .. 9,559 9,605
Accounts payable for program rights. . 23,894 19,681
Due to affiliates (newsprint). . ... ... 6,861 7,664
$180,328 ~ $162,853

D. INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES

The company’s investments in affiliates at January 1, 1989, and
January 3, 1988, consist of the following (in thousands):

1988 1987
Cowles Media Company . . ......... $ 78,399  $ 77,512
Newsprintmills’ S0 ol e gy 80,269 68,656
Obher:. e e S 4,582 6,468
$163,250 - $152,636

The company’s investment in affiliates in 1988 includes a 26
percent interest in the stock of Cowles Media Company, which
owns and operates the Minneapolis Star and Tribune and sev-
eral other smaller properties. In 1987 and 1986 the company
owned a 21 percent interest.

The company’s interest in newsprint mills includes a 49
percent interest in the common stock of Bowater Mersey Paper
Company Limited, which owns and operates a newsprint mill in
Nova Scotia; a one-third limited partnership interest in Bear
Island Paper Company, which owns and operates a newsprint
mill near Richmond, Virginia; and a one-third limited partner-
ship interest in Bear Island Timberlands Company, which owns
timberlands and supplies Bear Island Paper Company with a
major portion of its wood requirements. Operating costs and
expenses of the company include cost of newsprint supplied by
Bowater Mersey Paper Company and Bear Island Paper Com-
pany of $71,400,000 in 1988, $63,300,000 in 1987, and
$61,400,000 in 1986.

During 1983 the company acquired interests in several
businesses that distribute programming, principally sports
events, to pay cable and subscription television subscribers.
During 1986 and a portion of 1987, the company’s interests
included a 33.5 percent partnership interest in SportsChannel
Associates, which operates in the metropolitan New York City
area; a 33 percent partnership interest in SportsChannel
Prism Associates, which operates in the metropolitan
Philadelphia area; a 33Ys percent partnership interest in
SportsChannel Chicago Associates, which operates in the
metropolitan Chicago area; and a 16% percent limited
partnership interest in SportsChannel New England, which
operates in the New England and upstate New York areas. In
August 1987, the company sold its interests in each of the four
sports programming businesses.

The company’s other investments include a one-third
common stock interest in a French corporation based near
Paris that publishes the International Herald Tribune and a 50
percent common stock interest in the Los Angeles Times-
Washington Post News Service, Inc. In 1986 the company sold
its 20 percent common stock interest in the National Journal,
Inc., publisher of a weekly magazine specializing in national
affairs. In 1987 and 1986 the company’s investments also
included various interests in several partnerships that were
constructing and operating cellular telephone systems. In 1986
these investments included an 18 percent partnership interest
in Detroit Cellular Telephone Company, a 20 percent partner-
ship interest in Washington/Baltimore Cellular Telephone
Company and small interests in cellular partnerships in three
Florida locations. The interests in two of the Florida locations
were sold in 1986, while in 1987 the company’s interests in
Detroit and Washington/Baltimore were sold, and, in 1988, the
company’s minority interest in the third Florida location was
sold.

Summarized financial data for the affiliates’ operations are as
follows (in thousands):

1988 1987 1986

Financial Position
Working Capital . ... .. $ 17,185  $100,100  $ 98,485
Property, plant and :

equipment .0 456,160 370,781 380,518
Total agsets™ o diva i 694,751 642,374 676,831
Long-termdebt . . ... .. 263,773 129,651 155,033
Netequity -5 iy 226,160 339,905 316,419
Results of Operations
Operating revenues . . . . $662,691 $616,387 $640,353
Operating income . . . . . 91,957 78,972 81,442
Netincome.......... 54,914 53,439 44,356
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The following table summarizes the status and results of the
company’s investments in affiliates (in thousands):

1988 1987
Beginning investment . ........... $152,636 $168,421
Equity in earnings . ©oow foaiainii 19,114 17,663
Dividends received . .....:.... ... (1,803) (1,638)
Additional investments . .......... 599 5,927
Sale of investments . . .. .......... (1,806) (27,004)
Others =i v 2 i il oo B Ry (5,490) (10,733)
Ending investment .............. $163,250 $152,636

At January 1, 1989, the unamortized excess of the company’s
investments over its equity in the underlying net assets of its
affiliates at the date of acquisition was approximately
$71,000,000, which is being amortized over 40 years. Amorti- -
zation included in equity in earnings of affiliates for the years
ended January 1, 1989, January 3, 1988, and December 28, 1986,
was $1,150,000, $1,900,000, and $2,300,000, respectively.

E. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consists of the following
components (in thousands):

: Current Deferred
1988
RES Hederal ) wr i AS T $138,746  $(2,186)
Foreion s ol Tl i s s 308 837
Stateanddocal . S i ws st A 28,108 340
) $167,162  $(1,009)
1987
BES: Fetleralicoia ke 20 et e o $115,567  $ 5,889
Hobeigm o5 i s i o 228 778
State-anid loeals .5 ol aib s S 20,950 1,294
$136,745  $ 7,961
1986
1 Sikederals s soudais Sttt $ 65,846  $19,881
Fareign s i v i s e e At 51 610
StatéandTocal ~ o Lo e E 14,649 3,413
$ 80,546  $23,904
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Deferred taxes are attributable to the following
(in thousands):

1988 1987 1986

Tax depreciation in excess of
depreciation for financial

reporting purposes . .. ... $ 3,980  $6,467  $19,072
Deferral of restructuring

charges for income tax

DUFPOSES:. it wid 27 s (8,375) — —
Deferral of investment tax

credits for financial

reporting purposes ... ... (958) (47) 2,349
Orhersntal) Lot o e 4,335 1,541 2,483

$(1,009) $7,961  $23,904

The provision for income taxes exceeds the amount of taxes
determined by applying the U.S. Federal statutory rate of 34
percent in 1988, 40 percent in 1987 and 46 percent in 1986 to
income before taxes as a result of the following (in thousands):

1988 1987 1986

U.S. Federal income taxes . $147,992 $132,580 $ 94,127
State and local taxes

net of Federal income

fax benefit' ;¢ o3 a 6 a5 18,776 13,346 9,754
Amortization of goodwill

not deductible for income

taX puUrposes: .. .. 2,640 3,493 3.737
Domestic and foreign income

taxes netted in equity in

earnings of affiliates . . .. (2,518) (3,475) (3,392)
Othery oui At it (737) (1,238) 224
Provision for income taxes $166,153  $144,706  $104,450

Payments of income taxes were $176,400,000 in 1988,
$113,036,000 in 1987 and $78,154,000 in 1986.

In December 1987 the Financial Accounting Standards
Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 96, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS No. 96), which
significantly changes the approach and methodology for
accounting for income taxes. The new rules adopt the liability
method of accounting for income taxes, which requires adjust-
ment of deferred taxes to reflect changes in tax rates when they
are enacted. The statement also limits the ability to recognize
deferred tax effects of expenses or losses reported later for tax
purposes than for financial statement purposes. In accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 100,
“Accounting for Income Taxes—Deferral of the Effective Date
of FASB Statement No. 96,” the new rules must be adopted for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1989, by either
retroactive restatement of prior financial statements or as a
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in the
year of adoption. The company intends to adopt SFAS No. 96



in 1990 as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle. Based on preliminary calculations, the adoption of
the statement is not expected to materially affect the company’s
financial position.

E. DEBT

Long-term debt of the company as of January 1, 1989, and
January 3, 1988, is summarized as follows (in thousands):

1988 1987

10.68 percent unsecured

promissory notes due 1991-1994. .. $100,000 $100,000
10.1 percent unsecured European

Currency Unit notes due 1996 . ... 50,734 50,808
10.875 percent unsecured

Eurodollar notes due 1995 .. . . . .. 1,400 1,400
Unsecured short-term notes

supported by credit

agreements with banks . .. ... . ... — 28,700
Ofher s g isi s i et 3,708 4,279
Less amounts included in

currentJiabilities .~ 0. o000 T (1,091) (29,396)

$154,751 $155,791

During 1987 and 1986 the company issued unsecured
short-term notes supported by bank credit agreements. The
average daily borrowings supported by these agreements were
$126,400,000 and $103,200,000 at a weighted average cost of
7.1 percent and 7.8 percent in 1987 and 1986, respectively. The
maximum borrowings outstanding at the end of any period for
the years ended January 3, 1988 and December 28, 1986 were
$193,700,000 and $191,500,000, respectively. There were no
such borrowings during 1988, and the bank credit agreements
have been terminated.

The agreements relating to the promissory notes include
restrictive provisions that principally pertain to limits on
indebtedness, minimum working capital requirements, the
payment of dividends and the redemption or purchase of the
company’s capital stock. At the end of 1988, retained earnings
unrestricted by these provisions were $328,600,000.

Annual maturities of long-term debt based on existing loan
repayment schedules are $1,200,000 in 1990, $26,000,000 in
1991, $25,000,000 in each of the years 1992-1994, $1,400,000
in 1995, and $50,000,000 in 1996. The terms of these agree-
ments generally do not permit accelerated payments of principal
amounts outstanding until 1992.

Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized, was $16,200,000,
$21,000,000 and $31,600,000 during 1988, 1987 and 1986,
respectively.

Noncash investing activities related to program rights
amounted to $26,200,000 in 1988, $33,100,000 in 1987 and
$19,700,000 in 1986.

G. CAPITAL STOCK, STOCK OPTIONS AND STOCK
AWARDS

B Capital Stock. Each share of Class A common stock and Class
B common stock participates equally in dividends. The Class B
stock has limited voting rights and as a class has the right to
elect 30 percent of the board of directors; the Class A stock has
unlimited voting rights including the right to elect a majority of
the board of directors.

B Stock Options. In 1971 the company adopted a Stock Option
Plan and reserved 1,400,000 shares of Class B common stock
for options to be granted under the plan. The purchase price of
the shares covered by an option must be equal to their fair
market value on the granting date. At January 1, 1989, there
were 169,200 shares reserved for issuance under the Stock
Option Plan. Of this number, 31,500 shares were subject to
options outstanding and 137,700 shares were available for
future grants. Changes in the options outstanding for the years
ended January 1, 1989, and January 3, 1988, were as follows:

1988 1987

Number Average Number Average

of Option of Option

; - Shares  Price - Shares  Price
Beginning of year ... 27,500 $ 41.03 26,500 $ 35.37
Granted? o &0 24,500 199.38 1,000  191.00
Exercised . ... .4 (20,500)  24.74 — —
Endofyear........ 31,500 - 174.79 27,500 41.03

Of the shares covered by options outstanding at the end of
1988, 5,375 are now exercisable, 7,000 will become exercisable
in 1989, 6,625 will become exercisable in 1990, 6,375 will
become exercisable in 1991 and 6,125 will become exercisable
in 1992.

B Stock Awards. In 1982 the company adopted a Long-Term
Incentive Compensation Plan that, among other provisions,
authorizes the awarding of stock to key employees. Stock
awards made under the Incentive Compensation Plan are
subject to the general restriction that stock awarded to a
participant will be forfeited and revert to company ownership if
the participant’s employment terminates before the end of a
specified period of service to the company. At January 1, 1989,
there were 199,789 shares reserved for issuance under the
Incentive Compensation Plan. Of this number, 45,885 shares
were subject to awards outstanding and 153,904 shares were
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available for future awards. Activity related to stock awards for
the years ended January 1, 1989, and January 3, 1988,
was as follows:

1988 1987

Number Average Number Average
of Award of Award
Shares ~ Price Shares Price

Awards Outstanding
Beginning of year . 48,419 $112.92 58,863 $ 69.17
Awarded . ... .. 872  204.06 19,690  156.00
Vested . ...... (251)7 = 78:15:.(29,686) - '55.27
Forfeited . . . . .. (3,155) 118.28 (448)  78.75

Awards Outstanding
Endofyear ...... 45,885 11447 = 48,419 - 112.92

For the shares outstanding at January 1, 1989, the aforemen-
tioned restriction will lapse in January 1989 for 27,525 shares
and in January 1991 for 18,360 shares.

B Average Number of Shares Outstanding. Earnings per share
are based on the weighted average number of shares of common
stock outstanding during each year, adjusted for the dilutive
effect of shares issuable under outstanding stock options.

The average number of shares considered outstanding was
12,873,000 for 1988, 12,861,000 for 1987, and 12,842,000

for 1986.

H. RETIREMENT PLANS

The company and its subsidiaries have various pension and
incentive savings plans and in addition contribute to several
multi-employer plans on behalf of certain union-represented
employee groups. Substantially all of the company’s employees,
including some located in foreign countries, are covered by
these plans. Pension cost (benefit) for all retirement plans
combined was $5,300,000 in 1988, $(1,100,000) in 1987 and
$(400,000) in 1986. Included in 1988 are costs of $6,200,000
associated with early retirement benefits offered to certain
employees in connection with restructuring activities at
Newsweek.
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The following table sets forth the funded status of the
defined benefit plans and amounts recognized in the Consoli-
dated Balance Sheets at January 1, 1989, and January 3, 1988,
(in thousands ):

1988 1987
Actuarial present value of
accumulated plan benefits,
including vested benefits of
$75,885and $60,186. . ... ... .. $ 83,839 $ 66,939

Plan assets at fair value, primarily

listed seetirities )i o b et o $ 274,142 $ 250,935
Projected benefit obligation for

service rendered todate . ... ... (105,275) (84,3006)
Plan assets in excess of projected

benefit obligation ... ......... 168,867 166,629

Prior service cost (benefit) not yet

recognized in periodic pension

(00 e e AR TN S Rt i Vet 538 (108)
Less unrecognized net gain from past

experience different from that

assameds s, T Len v AnE R (43,072) (38,336)
Less unrecognized net asset (tran-

sition amount ) being recognized

over approximately 17 years . ... (107,326) (114,743)
Prepaid pensioncost. . .. ........ $ 19,007 $ 13,442

The net pension credits for the years ended January 1, 1989,
January 3, 1988, and December 28, 1986, included the following
components (in thousands):

1988 1987 1986

Service cost for benefits

earned during the period . $ 6,209 $ 5,607 $ 5,386
Interest cost on projected

benefit obligation .. .. .. 6,982 6,166 5,609
Cost of special retirement

benefits related to

restructuring . ........ 6,221 — -
Less actual return on plan

BRSELS Tt s i e (25,621) (24,641) - (32,685)
Net amortization and

deferral o Sape e 930 2,475 12,717

Net pension credit . . . - $ (5,279) $(10,393) $ (8,973)

The weighted average discount rate and rate of increase in
future compensation levels used for 1988, 1987 and 1986 in
determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit
obligation were 7.5 percent and 4 percent, respectively. The
expected long-term rate of return on assets was 8 percent in
1988, 1987, and 1986.

Contributions to multi-employer pension plans, which are
generally based on hours worked, amounted to $1,200,000,
$1,400,000 and $1,300,000 in 1988, 1987 and 1986, respectively.



The costs of unfunded retirement plans are charged to
expense when accrued. The company’s liability for such plans,
which is included in “Other Liabilities” in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets, was $23,300,000 at January 1, 1989, and
$20,900,000 at January 3, 1988.

In addition to providing pension benefits, the company and
its subsidiaries have certain health care and life insurance
plans that include retired employees who have reached retire-
ment age while employed by the company. The cost of these
plans, which is charged to expense as premiums are paid or
trust contributions are made, was approximately $20,800,000
for 1988, $16,900,000 for 1987, and $16,300,000 for 1986.
Retiree participation in these plans as a percentage of total
participation approximated 9 percent in 1988 and 8 percent
in 1987 and 1986 for the life insurance plan, and 15 percent
in 1988, 12 percent in 1987 and 10 percent in 1986 for the
medical plan.

I. LEASES

Total rental expense under operating leases included in operat-
ing costs and expenses was approximately $16,500,000 for
1988, $15,500,000 for 1987, and $16,000,000 for 1986. As of
January 1, 1989, minimum future rentals under non-cancelable
leases, principally all for real estate, were as follows (in
thousands):

JO89 L0 e T S s e R R D S P $13,250
19907 2 a5 e, SO A et S e L RSl S 11,312
1991 e c S A R B R R SRR e 10,044
TORD. < 20k N e Hiiav s RO R S S e s L 8,127
19035 i Al SR TR SRk e e Dk W e 6,499
Therealter: o s b RS R S e e 11,331

$60,563

Included in the rentals above is $4,100,000 per year related
to a real estate lease that expires in 1994, but may be renewed
for an additional fifteen-year period at the option of the
company at an amount to be negotiated.

J. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

On January 4, 1988, the company sold its 100 percent interest
in the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale cellular telephone system and its
minority interest in the Palm Beach County cellular system.
The related gain of $179,754,000, before giving effect to taxes
of $64,083,000, is included in “Other income (expense), net”
in the Consolidated Statement of Income. This transaction
increased earnings by $8.99 per share in 1988. In conjunction
with this sale, liabilities assumed by the purchaser were as
follows (in thousands):

Fair value ofassets sold ., ol iAo ds gia Tl ) $177,265
Net.proceeds-from sle, -1/ Cirs il i i h S i v 173,315

Liabilities assumed by purchaser ............ $ 3,950

During 1987 the company sold its remaining partnership
interests in certain cable sports programming businesses and
its minority interests in the Washington/Baltimore and Detroit
cellular companies. The effect of these transactions before
giving effect to taxes of $27,265,000 was a gain of $81,574,000,
which amount is included in “Other income (expense), net”
in the Consolidated Statement of Income for 1987. These gains
increased earnings per share by $4.22.

During 1986 the company sold its 20 percent interest in
National Journal, Inc., and its minority interests in two Florida
cellular systems. The effect of these transactions on 1986
earnings was an increase of $1,900,000, or fifteen cents per
share.

On January 3, 1986, the company completed its acquisition
of over 50 cable television systems and certain related proper-
ties by purchasing virtually all of the outstanding stock of eight
subsidiaries of Capital Cities Communications, Inc., for an
aggregate cash purchase price of approximately $350 million,
which was financed through borrowings. The transaction was
accounted for as a purchase and the results of operations of
the systems were included with those of the company for the
period subsequent to the date of acquisition. In conjunction
with this acquisition, liabilities were assumed as follows (in
thousands):

Fair value of assetsacquired .. . .. .............. $368,613
Cash paid for capital-stock,met ... .. =i coiu 344,151
Liabilities assumed & o iriss o g i $ 24,462

During 1986 the company acquired an additional 30 percent
partnership interest in its Miami-Ft. Lauderdale cellular system
and, in January 1987, acquired the remaining 10 percent
partnership interest outstanding.

K. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The company is a party to various civil lawsuits, ineluding libel
actions, arising in the ordinary course of business. In the
opinion of management, the company carries adequate liability
insurance against such libel actions, and the company is not
presently a party to any other material litigation.

L. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The company operates principally in four areas of the commu-
nications industry: newspaper publishing, magazine publish-
ing, television broadcasting and cable television.

Newspaper operations involve the publication of newspapers
in Washington, D.C., and Everett, Washington, and a news-
print warehousing facility. Magazine publishing operations
consist of the publication of a weekly news magazine, News-
week, which has one domestic and three international editions.
Revenues from both newspaper and magazine publishing opera-
tions are derived from advertising and, to a lesser extent, from
circulation.

Broadcast operations are conducted primarily through four
VHF television stations. All stations are network-affiliated,
with revenues derived primarily from sales of advertising time.
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Cable television operations consist of over 50 cable systems
that offer basic cable and pay television services to approxi-
mately 400,000 subscribers in 15 midwestern, western and
southern states. The principal source of revenues is monthly
subscription fees charged for services.

“Other Businesses” include the operations of a database
publishing company, educational centers engaged in preparing
students for admissions tests and licensing examinations,
including the preparation and publishing of training materials
and, in 1987 and 1986, a cellular telephone system in Miami-
Ft. Lauderdale.

Publishing Broadcasting Television

Income from operations is the excess of operating revenues
over operating expenses including corporate expenses, which
are allocated to operations of the segments. In computing
income from operations by segment, the effects of equity in
earnings of affiliates, interest income, interest expense, other
income and expense items and income taxes are not included.

Identifiable assets by segment are those assets used in the
company’s operations in each business segment. Investments
in affiliates are discussed in Note D. Corporate assets are
principally cash and temporary cash investments.

Cable Magazine Other

Publishing Businesses Consolidated

Newspaper
(in thousands)
1988 :
Operating reventies & 5 v . 5. @ o0 0 o, $682,708
Income from operating segments . ............ $140,697
Restructuring costs . = oi5 o ive afiioi dain

Income from operations . . .. ... ...l
Equity in earnings of affiliates. . .. ............
InteresEexpenise: .o ool i lv ai s s
Othierhcome; et v ol o i g s ey

Income before incometaxes . .. ..............
Identifigble gdgetss ol i e $267,173

Investments inaffiliates:. = . sl A dnivg, v
Carporategssets e i TG S b o

Jetalassets’ o nm oo i e a e N e Ty
Depreciation and amortization of property,

planfandequipment -« . o i Lot DL $ 13,908
Amortization of goodwill and other

intangibles e R i nl s s s e S L TR $ 2533
Capital expenditures. ;=% i il DRss i ) $ 17,982
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$180,195
$ 64,456

$115,210
$ 20,434

$327,540

$ 20,131
(21,144)

$61,960
$ 8,716

$1,367,613
$ 254,434
(21,144)

233,290
19,114
(16,889)
199,755

$ 435,270

$48,483  $ 964,382
163,250
294,635

$1,422,267

$158,973  $382,802  $106,951

$ 7289  $17213 $ 5645 $ 1262 $ 45317

$ 664
$ 7,381

$ 10,225
$ 25,835

$ 218 $ 13,602

$ 2445 - $ 2,841 $ 56,484




1987
Operating revepues 0 ooyt ot

Income from-operations:-1% i s v e i s
Equity in earnings of affiliates. . . .. ......... .
Interest expense
Otherincome nel i i LVl S o P

Income before incometaxes ... ..............

Identifiable assets
Investmentsinafhiliates ™ 74 it 3 s BliA,
Corporate assets

Total assets

Depreciation and amortization of property,
plant and equipment
Amortization of goodwill and other
intangibles
Capital expenditures

1986
O perating Tevenues . 5 ia i niey B e d s

Income from operations . . . ... Lol
Equity in earnings of affiliates. . ... ... .........
Interest expense
Other expense, net

Income before incometaxes. .. ..............

Identifiable assets
Investments imrafiliates o i ol e
Corporate assets

Total assets

Depreciation and amortization of property,
plant and equipment
Amortization of goodwill and other
intangibles
Capital expenditures

Newspaper Cable Magazine Other
Publishing Broadcasting Television  Publishing Businesses = Consolidated
$648,133  $171,396  $ 98,625 ~ $322,233  $75,035 = $1,315,422
$145,088  $ 70295 $ 17,822  $ 15305 $ 8563 $ 257,073
17,663
(25,479)
82,192
$ 331,449
$254,962  $166,892 - $378,569  $104,527 = $99,656  $1,004,606
152,636
36,954
$1,194,196
$ 13660 $ 7243 -$ 13,052 $ 5091  $ 3872 § 42918
$ 543 $ 664 $ 9,553 $ 1971 g 12,731
$ 16,003 $ 5999  $ 27,0600 $ 14270  $10,564 $ 73,896
$589,252 ~ $167,122  $ 84,878  $320,924 = $52,888  $1,215,064
$130,138  $ 70,004  $ 11,820 $ 17934 $ (919) $ 228,986
12,421
(35,490)
(1,294)
$ 204,623
$246,810  $151,962  $365,963  $ 86,992  $84,279  $ 936,006
168,421
40,800
$1,145,227
$ 13072 $ 6,641 $ 10465 $ 4,756  $ 2276 $ 37,210
$ 534 $ 664 . $ 9517 $ 1470 $ 12,185
$11888 $ 6,650 $ 23695 $ 8872  $15480° $ 66,585
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M. SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY OPERATING RESUITS
(UNAUDITED)

Quarterly results of operations for the years ended January 1,
1989, and January 3, 1988, are as follows (in thousands, except
per share amounts):

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
1988
Oberatingrevenness v ol oG s Vs ot e e L R LR e e T $321,236 $346,249 $329,371 $370,757
Income fromiopeiabans o = o b R e e e S ST 45,550 78,090 58,087 51,563
IREERIEOInE: 5o s et Ca sl e e e S S e i e e 144,819 49,305 38,060 36,933
Earningsper shayd ™ cx 0 5o N R L S e e e e $11.25 $3.83 $2.96 $2.87
Average number of sharesoutstanding . . ... ... . oL i oL 12,873 12,874 12,873 12,872
1987
Operating revepues. oo 2l oo T HEal g et i sl S0 s Jie e e $298,364 $339,126 $312,910 $365,022
Income frorm operatibns s i ke RANS SaR i g e o R e 39,524 81,555 59,337 76,657
NeEincame: i, ot Lo s B S0 T e S G e e 18,649 42,362 61,314 64,418
Feamings perghare o0 ac G g s St Sk e e A s S $1.45 $3.29 $4.77 $5.01
Average number of sharesioutstanding: .. 7o S bl S TR VT S0 12,859 12,861 12,862 12,861

The sum of the earnings per share for the four quarters may

differ from annual earnings per share as a result of computing
the quarterly and annual amounts on the weighted number of
shares outstanding, in accordance with Accounting Principles

Board Opinion No. 15.

N. RESTRUCTURING ACTIVITIES

During the fourth quarter of 1988, the company provided for
pre-tax charges of approximately $21,100,000 related to re-
structuring activities at Newsweek. These charges primarily
include costs associated with an employee voluntary early
retirement program and estimates of costs related to the
relocation of certain facilities.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
The Washington Post Company

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements appearing
on pages 23 through 27 present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Washington Post Company and its
subsidiaries at January 1, 1989, and January 3, 1988, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the
three fiscal years in the period ended January 1, 1989, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Compa-
ny’s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits. We con-
ducted our audits of these statements in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards which require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the finan-
cial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed
above.

Washington, D.C.
February 8, 1989
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TEN-YEAR SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the summary of significant accounting policies and additional information relative
to the years 1986-1988.

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 1988 1987 1986
Results of Operations
Operabingreveibs i tri el e e g TR e $1,367,613 $1,315,422 $1,215,064
Income frovroperations 8 e S i e i S e O $ 233,290 $ 257,073 $ 228,986
Income before cumulative effect of change in method of accounting . . . .. $ 269,117 $ 186,743 $ 100,173

Cumulative effect in 1979 of change in method of accounting
for magazine subscription procurement costs . . ........ .. ... — — —

NetHICOIRE T v S e e B RS OB s R b Tl S el S $ 269,117 $ 186,743 $ 100,173
Per Share Amounts
Earnings per share
Income before cumulative effect of change in method of accounting. . . . $20.91 $14.52 $ 7.80

Cumulative effect in 1979 of change in method of
accounting for magazine subscription procurement costs. ... ... ... et = —

NS INcome - a T g e s s i e L e e e IR $20.91 $14.52 $ 7.80
Cash dividendss ;s e g Sl e dr o B oS o B $ 1.56 $ 1.28 $1.12
Shareholders’equity @ oo Sis Sl e sl Pl B ol o g i s el : $67.50 $47.80 $34.04

Average Number of Shares Outstanding . . .. ... ..................... 12,873 12,861 12,842
Financial Position
Cuiveit assets - Ll 2 S8 S e s R e e e R T $ 493,736 $ 226,523 $ 219,422
Working eapitals ;oo =0 0wl S B L e S G R R 301,539 11,882 34,309
Property; plantandequipment: 5/ S5 oo ss o R R w Sy 352,113 371,080 343,702
Total aseety ety A N R GG e S R e e ST 1,422,267 1,194,196 1,145,227
Eongstermdebt s o r A e e e A S 154,751 155,791 336,140
SHarcholdersieguity e sl v A S e R e 868,240 614,009 436,590
Pro Forma Amounts (See Notes)
NetIcoie. s e e U AR e sl S e Al el 4 $ 166,059 $ 132,434 $ 100,173
Edrnings pep sharess v 505 Tormiist d ubiss el ol L i ST $12.90 $10.30 $ 7.80
NOTES:

Pro forma amounts for 1981, 1985, 1987 and 1988 calculate net income excluding nonrecurring gains and losses from the sales of businesses and
restructuring costs, as described below.

In 1981 the company realized a net nonrecurring loss from the sale of its newspaper subsidiary in Trenton, New Jersey, its national television
sales subsidiary and the company’s magazine, Inside Sports. The effect of this loss was to decrease net income and earnings per share by $2,100,000
and $.15. In 1985 the company realized nonrecurring gains from the sales of portions of the company’s SportsChannel and cellular telephone
interests. The effect of these gains was to increase net income and earnings per share by $12,300,000 and $.93. In 1987 the company realized
nonrecurring gains from the sales of portions of the company’s cellular telephone interests and the company’s remaining SportsChannel interests.
The effect of these gains was to increase net income and earnings per share by $54,300,000 and $4.22. In 1988 the company realized a nonrecurring
gain from the sale of its Miami-Ft. Lauderdale cellular telephone system subsidiary and its minority interest in the Palm Beach cellular system. The
effect of this gain was to increase net income and earnings per share by $115,700,000 and $8.99. Also in 1988, the company incurred nonrecurring
charges related to restructuring activities at Newsweek. The effect of these charges was to decrease net income and earnings per share by
$12,600,000 and $.98.
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1985 1984 1983 1982 1981 1980 1979
$1,078,650 $984,303 $877,714 $800,824 $753,447 $659,535 $503,262
$ 204,186 $166,295 $132,415 $ 98,106 $ 65,714 $ 65,513 $ 80,421
$ 114,261 $ 85,886 $ 68,394 $ 52413 $ 32,710 $ 34,335 $ 42,999

o = e = = & 13,531

$ 114,261 $ 85,886 $ 68,394 $ 52,413 $ 32,710 $ 34,335 $ 29,468
$ 8.66 $ 6.11 $ 4.82 $ 3.70 $ 2.32 $ 2.4 $ 2.75
i = = ac SRy e S D
$ 8.66 $ 6.1 $ 4.82 $ 3.70 $ 2.32 $ 244 $ 1.89

$ .96 $ .80 $ .66 $ .56 $ 50 $ M $ .36
$27.26 $27.17 $22.50 $18.32 $15.17 $13.40 $11.56
13,194 14,050 14,195 14,153 14,077 14,068 15,600
$359,174 $218,559 $190,616 $170,658 $135,002 $126,070 $112,168

202,454 105,016 81,846 62,342 34,030 41,615 36,615

219,310 191,072 181,333 181,982 171,301 152,109 93,734

885,079 645,800 570,676 501,223 458,197 429,103 357,949

222,302 6,250 8,500 10,750 23,000 43,586 17,550

349,548 380,127 318,890 258,843 213,393 187,270 164,782

$101,993 $ 85,886 $ 68,394 $ 52413 $ 34,817 $ 34,335 $ 42,999
$ 7.73 $ 6.11 $ 4.82 $ 3.70 $ 247 $ 2.44 $ 275
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THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY IN BRIEF

B Newspaper Division

The Washington Post—a morning daily and Sunday
newspaper published in Washington, D.C. For the 12
months ending September 30, 1988, The Post’s unaudited
average circulation was 789,665 daily and 1,122,579
Sunday. The Post maintains 19 foreign, 6 national and
11 metropolitan news bureaus. It is printed at sites in
Northwest and Southeast Washington and nearby Spring-
field, Virginia.

The Washington Post National Weelly Edition— Selected
Post articles on politics and government, edited for a
national audience, appear in this tabloid publication,
which has a circulation of approximately 68,000.

The Herald—a daily newspaper published weekday
afternoons and Saturday and Sunday mornings in
Everett, Washington, 30 miles north of Seattle. The
Herald’s unaudited average circulation for the 12-month
period ending September 30, 1988, was 56,217 daily and
61,953 Sunday.

The Washington Post Writers Group—a syndicator of
32 features to newspapers throughout the United States.

Robinson Terminal Warehouse Corporation—a news-
print handling and storage facility with operations in
Alexandria and Springfield, Virginia.

B Post-Newsweek Stations

Post-Newsweek Stations—the owner and operator of four
network-affiliated VHF television stations and the PNS
Washington News Bureau.

WDIV-4—an NBC affiliate in Detroit, Michigan, the
7th largest U.S. broadcasting market, with 1,712,600
television households.

WPLG-10—an ABC affiliate in Miami, Florida, the
14th largest U.S. broadcasting market, with 1,259,900
television households.

WFSB-3—a CBS affiliate in Hartford, Connecticut,
the 23rd largest U.S. broadcasting market, with 883,100
television households.

W ]JXT-4—a CBS affiliate in Jacksonville, Florida, the
57th largest U.S. broadcasting market, with 449,800
television households.

B Post-Newsweek Cable

Post-Newsweek Cable—Headquartered in Phoenix, Ari-
zona, Post-Newsweek Cable systems currently serve over
401,000 subscribers in 15 midwestern, western and
southern states.

Principal communities served and the number of basic
subscribers in each as of December 31, 1988:

Arizona Nebraska
Bishee “c ho i 7n 2:06ekc - Norfobke s Zohere 9,535
Clifton S d ....... :ll,";-‘llg New Mexico
it e RS 1% RioRancho. . ... 5,253
Glebe vl e 4,383 Rosioedl 11.408
Holbrook ........ Eage T e :
Pagel vt 00K 1,723 - North Dakota
Safford: 228 v st D038 Farger e T 16,142
?x}llf)wllow ......... g,gZi Ohio
TR AR : Aletony: oy 11,445
](;ahlf.omm S Oklahoma
urlingame . . ... .. :
Modesto/Oakdale . 48,057 Altus vl o B9
Ardmore . ... ... .. 9,102
SatitaRosa”" =ik 42,320 :
Union City 7616 Frederick ... .. ... 1,724
"""" 2 Hobart=c i e -k 769
Illinois Tdabel ool s 2,247
Highland Park . . . . . 9,359 Mangum . ........ 1,478
Induzna Mgt i G 4,4-07
PoncaGity =53 55 11,325
Creonvoog . o (s Vinita/Nowata ... .2,664
Towa
Sioux Cit 1035y sases
paspien A / Dyersburg. ... . .. 6,854
Kansas
Abilefia b 5 A8
i ¢ AransasPass . ;. ... 4,048
Balort e o gt e 1,677
Benham .20 v 2,846
Clay Center . .. ...: 1,950 ; 379
D i 9,375 Childress. . ....... B
"""" : Lampasas:. [ 5o 002219
Mississippi Lufkin/Livingston . 14,828
Clarksdale .. .. ...« 6,748 Memphis :......... 928
Gulfport . ....... 191727 26 dessd = i 23,587
Missouit Port Lavaca v 4,016
BrackBad = 0% 2,079 %}/‘el’lfna”/ Venin - l?’g;?
Joplin:. o TSI SR TR edlel
Kirksville .. veiv 5 SHT 5 TOTAL o8 401,698

Trentofr i i 2,746



B Newsweek

Newsweek—a weekly news magazine published in New
York City. Its 1989 rate base is 3.1 million. Newsweek
maintains 10 U.S. and 15 foreign news bureaus and has
8 domestic advertising sales offices. The magazine is
printed at 4 U.S. sites and in Ontario, Canada.

Newsweek International —a weekly English-language
news magazine published in New York City and circu-
lated throughout the world. For 1988, Newsweek Inter-
national’s circulation was 675,000. Breakdown of rate
bases was: 300,000 for the Atlantic edition, 320,000 for
the Pacific edition (including 120,000 for The Bulletin
with Newsweek, Australia’s largest newsweekly ) and
55,000 for the Latin America edition. Newsweek Inter-
national maintains 12 sales offices, one in the U.S. and
11 overseas. The magazine is printed in Zurich, Hong
Kong, Sydney and Hollywood, Florida.

Newsweek Japan ( Newsweek Nihon Ban)—The first
Japanese-language newsweekly, Nihon Ban has a circula-
tion of 120,000. Launched in 1986, it is produced with
TBS-Britannica, which translates and publishes the
magazine.

B Other Businesses

Stanley H. Kaplan Educational Center—Headquartered in
New York City, Kaplan Center offers courses at 130
permanent centers throughout the United States and in
Canada and Puerto Rico, and at about 500 other loca-
tions on a seasonal basis, to prepare students for a broad
range of academic, professional and licensing examina-
tions, including SAT, LSAT, GMAT, GRE, medical and
nursing boards and bar reviews. Kaplan Center also
offers general skill-building programs such as speed
reading. In 1988 enrollment exceeded 110,000 students.
Legi-Slate—a Washington, D.C., online information ser-
vice covering Congressional legislation and voting
records, federal regulatory activity and other government-
related matters.

B Affiliates

Los Angeles Times-Washington Post News Service, Inc:

(50 percent of common stock )— a supplier of spot news
and features to more than 600 newspapers, broadcast
stations and magazines in 48 countries.

Bowater Mersey Paper Company Limited (49 percent of
common stock )—a newsprint manufacturer in Liverpool,
Nova Scotia.

Bear Island Paper Company (one-third limited partner-
ship interest)—a newsprint manufacturer in Doswell,
Virginia.

Bear Island Timberlands Company (one-third limited
partnership interest)—an owner/manager of timberland.
International Herald Tribune, S.A. (33% percent of com-
mon stock )—a daily newspaper published in Paris,
France. In 1988 the International Herald Tribune had an
average daily paid circulation of 190,000 in 164 coun-
tries, served from printing sites in Paris, Zurich, London,
Marseilles, The Hague, Singapore, Hong Kong, Tokyo,
New York and Miami.

Cowles Media Company (26 percent of common stock)—
owner of the Minneapolis Star and Tribune and other
smaller properties.

1988 Operating Revenues

($ in millions)

Newspaper Division 682.7 (50%)

Post-Newsweek Stations  180.2 (13%)

g

Post-Newsweek Cable 115.2 (8%)

Other Businesses 62.0 (5%)
327.5 (24%)

Newsweek

1988 Pro Forma Operating Income

($ in millions)

140.7 (56%)

Newspaper Division

Post-Newsweek Cable 204 (8%)

Newsweek 20.1* (8%)
Other Businesses 8.7 (3%)

Post-Newsweek Stations ~ 64.5 (25%)

*Excluding restructuring charges
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B Stock Trading

The Washington Post Company Class B common stock is
traded on the American Stock Exchange with the symbol
WPOB.

B Stock Transfer Agents and Registrar

Morgan Shareholder Services Trust Company
30 West Broadway
New York, NY 10007-2193

The Riggs National Bank of Washington, DC
Corporate Trust Division

Post Office Box 2651

Washington, DC 20013

B Shareholder Inquiries

Communications concerning transfer requirements, lost certifi-
cates, dividends and changes of address should be directed to
either transfer agent. Inquiries may be made by telephone to

Morgan Shareholder Services Telephone Response Group at
(212) 587-6515.

B Form 10-K

The company’s Form 10-K annual report to the Securities and
Exchange Commission will be provided to shareholders upon

written request to Treasurer, The Washington Post Company,
1150 15th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20071.

B Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of stockholders will be held on Thursday,
May 11, 1989, at 9:00 a.m., at The Washington Post Company,
Oth floor, 1150 15th Street, NW, Washington, DC.

B Common Stock Prices and Dividends

The Class A common stock of the company is not traded
publicly. The Class B common stock is listed on the American
Stock Exchange, where the high and low sales prices during the
last two years were:

1988 1987
Quarter High Low High Low
January-March $229 $187 $194 $153
April-June 229 204 222 77
July-September 206 187 269 206
October-December AL 190 266 150

Both classes of common stock participate equally as to divi-
dends. Quarterly dividends were paid at the rate of 39 cents per
share in 1988 and 32 cents per share in 1987. At February 22,

1989, there were 16 Class A and 1,937 Class B shareholders of
record.



The Washington Post Company
1150 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20071



